Teresa Baldinucci

Yvette Aguiar 200 Howell Avenue Purchasing Agent
Supervisor Riverhead, NY 11901 631-727-3200 Ext. 271
TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt,

Hubbard, Kent, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Frank Mancini,
Superintendent of Water District

CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Robin Halpin., Water District

FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent

DATE: November 2, 2023

RE: Bid Opening Report Construction of Well 2A — Riverhead Water District

3 bids were received and opened on November 2, 2023 at 11am:

A.C. Schultes Inc

664 S Evergreen Ave
Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097
gusiv@acschultes.com

Delta Well & Pump Co Inc
97 Union Ave
Ronkonkoma, NY 11779
chris@deltawell.com

Peconic Well & Pump Inc
Box 1009

Hampton Bays, NY 11946
reverserotary@aol.com

Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Water
Superintendent for review.



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE

BID TAB SHEET

BID # 2023-32
BID NAME: CONSTRUCTION OF WELL 2A - RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT
BID OPENING DATE: 1 11/2/2023
COMPANY: A.C. SCHULTES DELTA WELL & PUMP CO., INC.| PECONIC WELL & PUMP
CONTACT: August C. Schultes, IV Donna L. Bensin Brian Schleicher
PHONE #: 856-845-5656 631-981-2255 631-433-8312
DESCRIPTION TOTAL BID TOTAL BID TOTAL BID
Total Base Bid $1,359,500.00 $897,250.00 $489,352.00
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